School Council Minutes

	SCHOOL COOLER MILIOLES
Date / Time:	Friday 13 th December 2024 at 2.00pm
Present:	Leo, Hollie (Duck), Kaya-Red, Wrenly (Newt), Joesph, Alayna (D.Fly), Shonali
	(Squirrel), Kayden, Ivy (Otter) Willow, Armeen (Badger) Mikki, Tommy (Heron), Isaac
	Sophia (Fox), Oscar, Caleb (H.Hog)
Apologies: Actions from the last	Alby (Squirrel) Share the minutes from the meeting
meeting:	Shale the minotes north the theeling
	Feedback from Classes and Representatives
General	The children feedback their notes from their books. The children thought about
	our school value, Working Together and how we show this at Hamstel. Great
	ideas from everyone!
Hedgehog Class	Notes from book: Don't be selfish and think about others
	Don't be selfish and think about others Show respect to nature
	Listening to others and not talking over
	To make teachers happy
	Good role models to year 1 and reception To allow its also
	To play nicely To look out for others
	Respecting trees!
	Leave to ybox alone
	Play with toys properly
Otter Class	Notes from book:
	Help a partner if they get stuck on something Theo helps me in Maths by explaining what to do
	Library Ambassadors help each other to keep the library tidy
	Keeping the playground toys tidy
	Help our friends if they are feeling sad or hurt
	Work together to keep the classroom tidy
Squirrel Class	Help a friend read a book Notes from book:
Squirer Class	How do we work together?
	Afrin – We work together by helping each other
	Mailey – If someone doesn't have someone to play with, you can ask them to
	play with you
	 Jessica – We work together by cheering everyone up Edward – We listen to each other
	Zizo - If someone feels like they can't do something, we can cheer them on
	Leo – Talking partners for answers means we work together
	Penelope – We need to be kind to each other to work together
Fav. Clare	Aisha – We need to respect each other to work together
Fox Class	Notes from book: Talking and sharing ideas
	Caring about your team – looking out for each other
	Helping each other
	Listening to each other
	What do we do at Hamstel to show working together? • We look after each other
	We look after each other Playground buddies
	Lunch hall helpers
	Keep the class tidy
	Sharing is caring The way and the sales are a sales as a sales are a sales as a sales are a sale
Badger Class	Team work, makes the dream work! Notes from book:
budger class	Teamwork
	• PE
	Working on group tasks together
	Dance in PE – discuss ideas with partner / group World to got the ground and the least of the ground things.
	 Work together when trying to build something We can play together
	Tidy up together, lining up quietly
	Performing our nativity together
	Stars for class dojo assembly
Dragonfly Class	Natas from books
Newt Class	Notes from book: We work together by
	Tidying up the tables in our class
	Think, pair, sharing
	Cheering others up when they are down
	Caring for people Tidving up the classroom
	Tidying up the classroomMaking stuff together
	Listening to one another
Heron Class	Notes from book:
	We talked about playtime and games that no-one gets hurt.

The next meeting will be at Fr	In classes to discuss:
Actions	Share the minutes from the meeting
AOB	
	•
Duck Class	Notes from book:
	Listening to each other
	Sharing
	Being kind – hands and words
	Helping each other
	Respect the whole school
	Turn taking with learning partners
	Ways we work together: